



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

May 7, 2007

File No.: 1BQ-BBS
(previously NWB4BBS)

Mr. Colin O'Neil, President
Baffin Building Systems
69 Jamie Avenue
Nepean, Ontario K2E 7Y6
Email: bbsgm@bellnet.ca

Dear Mr. O'Neil:

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") still has an open file for an application for a water license submitted by you in April of 2005. Please advise if you wish to pursue this application or if you wish to withdraw or cancel. The NWB requests that you forward a letter of intent to this office as soon as possible.

Any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

/pb

Cc: Chrisg@baffin.ca